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MR. EAGARIAS: Yes.

MS. HUTCHENS: Parnell?

MR..PARNELL: Yes.

MS. HUTCHENS: Riordan?

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Aye.

'MS. HUTCHENS: Vagim?

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Ave.

MS. HUTCHENS: DPasses 6-2.

CHAIRWOMAN_RIORDAN:' Maﬁion passes.

I.wish to thank all of thdée.of you wﬁo'gave
testimony today who are in the audience, who stayéd-with.ﬁs
ihrough.akrather.difficult discussion, because this is such
a technical issue. | |

I want to thank the staff, and thank the Becard

‘members, and let’s take a ten-minute break. We deserve it,

scmehow.

(Thereupon a recess was taken.)

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: I‘ll call the Board back to
order. If you would like to testify on the next item,
pleaée gign up with cur Board Secretary.

The next agenda item today is the 94-12-3. This
is a public hearing to consider amendments to the fuel
specifications for M100 fuel methanol.

Alternative fuels specifications for M100 fuel

methanol were adopted by this Beard in 1992. Included in
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those specificaticns is a requirement that M100.contain a
flame luminosity additive,; because M100 burns without a
readily visible flame under daylight cenditions.

This requirement will become effective January.

1st, 1995. Since a suitable flame luminosity additive has

not been developed which satisfies the luminosity

requirement without increasing the emissions of Mloo;'staff

' is proposing that additional flexibility be added'tb the

current ragulation. &

| | At this point, I would like to ask Mr. Boyd to
introduce the itém and the staff’s preséntation._ Perhaps
ﬁhét;s réally'going toc be Mr. Cackette.

MR. CACKRETTE: . I stole his remarks.here real
quickly. and if I'm on the right one -- tell me if I’'m oﬁ
the wrong one here. |

(Laughter.)

MR. CACEKETTE: If I start saying OBD II, I‘ll know
I‘ve goocfed.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Yeah, right.

MR. CACKETTE: Thank you, Chairperson Riocrdan.

As you indicated, today, we will be pfesenting a
proposal that deals with flamé luminosity of M100 fuel
methanél, which is pure methanol. 7

The Board first adopted this reéuirement in 1992,

because there was a stated concern that the fuel did not
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situation that people often remember is in the old Indy
faces{ where they use M100, you’d see at a fefueling
somebédy dancing around who was'actually on fire, but nobody
knew it. And that’s the lack of flame visibility that is a
characteristic of methanol. |

Since there were no suitable additives available,

the Board directed the staff to investigate whether there

was something that might be invented to add luminosity to
the flame, and told us to come back to you.' )

Well, we did that. And we had a research cbntract

that was monitored by a number of parties, and a suitable

additive thap gave flame luminosity without taking away all
0of the environmental Hamages of pure methanol was not found.

And, due to the safety issues involved with a fuel
that had no readily visible flame, staff does not recommend
at this time that the luminosity requirement.be removed.
Because of the low emissions potential of M100, staff is
proposing that additional flexibility be allowed that would
allow vehiclés to continue to operate on M100 -- and those
vehicles that are using that fuel today are largely trucks
and buses -- as long as the safety concerns can be
addressed.

And those safety concerns could be addressed by

having a fire suppression system on those vehicles. And
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virtually all of them that are in operatioﬁ téday do have
fire suppression. |

"So with that,'I’d like to turn iﬁ over.to Ms.
Annette Guerrefo, who will be making the staff presentation.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Ckay. Thank you very much.

Ms. Guerrero?

MS. GUERRERO: Thank you,'ﬁr; cackette.

Good afternoon, members of the Board. As Mr.
Cackette, today, staff will be proposing an amendment tb cne-
of the épecifications,for M100 fuel. |

Following a hearing on'Mérch i2, 199z, the Board
adopted fuel specifications for M100 motor vehicle fuel.
M100, which is nominally a hundred percent methanbl, is an
alternative fuel with a naturally high octane rating, énd
has the potential to ?rovide significant reductions over
gasoline and diesél fuels.

The original specifications were established to
ensure a fuel purity that would allow vehicles to maintain
low emissions, while at the same time providing maximum
engine durability.

One concern assocliated with M100, however, was
that it burns without a readily visible flame under maximum
daylight conditions. This could potentially create a safety
hazard. Therefore, included in the original propoéal was a

requirement that the fuel contain an additive to enhance

-PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTiNG CbRPORATION
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flame luminosity.
At the time of the originally'hearing, as Mr.

Cackette mentioned, an acceptable flame luminosity additive

had not yet been identified. For this reason, the Board

instructed staff to investigate potential additives, whiéh

would satisfy the luminosity requirement and deléy the

deadline for compliance until January 1,. 1995.
Southwest Research Institute was contracted by the

ARB, California Energy Commission, and the South Coast Air

Quality District to identify potential additives and to

demonstrate the effects of those additives on exhaust

emissions.

In the first phése of their test program,
Soutﬁwest Research conducted an extensive literature search
to identify potential additives. Two candidates were
selected -- four percent Toluene plus two percent Indan, or
five'perceht cyclopentene with five percent Indan.

In the second phase of the teétwprogram, Southwest
Research compared the exhaust emissions of four fuels --
M85, which is an 85 percent methanol/15 percent gasoline
blend; M100, and M100 fuels blended with the identified
additives.

To measure the exhaust emissions, Southwest
Research tested a 1989 Volkswagen Jetta. The methanol with

luminesity additives produced emissions whose ozone forming
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'potential were about the same as methanol blended with

gasoline, but significantly higher than M100.
In addition, carbon monoxide and Nox emissions

from methanol with additives were greater than or equal to

those of M100. Based on the extensive research and the

emissions testing results at Southwest Research, it is
generally accepted that no additive is currently available
which could satisfy the‘luﬁinosity requirement while
achieving the low—eﬁissibn penefits of M100.

M100 is a desirable alternative fuel because it
Promotes energ§ diversity and because engineé optimized for
M100 have the poténtial to achieve low exhaust emissions.

There are approﬁimafely 379 heavy—duiy M100
vehicles currently in operation in the State. Upholding the
current luminosity requirement could; however, potentially

end the use of M100 as a motor vehicle fuel in California.

Therefore, staff cannot rscommend -- however,

staff cannot recommend that the luminosity requirement be

removed entirely, because there remain potential safety
concerns involved with the fuel that has mo readily visible
flame. |

Therefore, staff is proposing an alternative which
would allow continued use of M100 fuel without relaxing

safety concerns.

Under current regulations, fuel suppliers are
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prohibited froﬁ-selling, supplying, or using motor vehicle
fuel which does‘ﬁot'meet'the cdmmercial or certification
fuel specifications.

The amendments‘staff is proposing would allow
peréons that sell; supply, or use MI100 to utilize a
noncomplying fuel as léng as theyrcan demonstrate that it
will be used only in vehicles that are equipped with some
type of fire suppression‘system or equipment.

In this way, the safety concerns can be édequately
addréssed and M1i00 can still be used és é motér Vehicie fuél
in Califormia. |

| All except four of the ﬁiGO vehicleslin operation
at tﬁis time are already equipped with.fire-sﬁppression
equipnent.

Staff envisions two basic typés of equipment; one,
a system that automatically detects and suppresses on-board
fires or; two, an on-board system that enhances flame
luminosity.

A typical fire suppression system would consist of
a senéor or sensors, a fire suppressant‘and a system to
activate the release of the compound. TI£f the sensor detects
light and/or heat of a fire, a compound is instantaneously
released to extinguish the flame.

A luminosity enhancing system would contain a

luminosity enhancing substance in a bladder within the fuel
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'tank. The substance would be designed to be released in the

‘event”Of a fire or rupture of the fuel tank.
The -substance thus'released_in'the_fuel tank would
mix with the fuel to'produée a luminous flame.
- .Methanol'proponen?s claiﬁ that the fire or safeﬁy

hazards associated with the use of M100 are not significant,

because pure M100 is difficult to ignite and does not burn

easily. While staff acknowledges that M100 may be difficult
to ignite, experiménts-have shown that the flame is
invisibie under maximum daylight conditions.

staff believes theré is not enough information'
availablé'regarding‘thé potential for M100 fires to conclude
that lack of luminosity is not a signifiéan£ concern.

Staff is thefefore recommending that the
régulations be amended to allow motor vehicles to utilize a
noncomplying M100 fuél if it can demonstrated that those
vehicles are equipped with either an au£omatic fire
suppression system or with a system that enhances
luminosity.

That concludes my presentation. We do have a
short video on a comparison of Mlob to gasoline, the actual

flame of the fuels. If the Board would like, we can view

that.
Okay.

(Thereupon, a video demonstration was given

N
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by staff.)
HS. GUERREROC: I’d be happy to entertain any
questions the Board mighﬁ have at his time. |

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Are there any gquestions by

~any of the Board members at this time for the staff?

Apparently not.

So, let me ask —-— I think our Secretary’s out. We

have a speaker list.
MR. LAGARIAS: Madam Chair?
. CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Yes, Mr. Lagarias.

MR. LAGARIAS: While we have time, has there been

any consideration to changing the luminosity standard?

Usually standards have a factor of safety.

And if -~ is there a possibility that the standazd
can be.reduced so additives might be less required?

MR. CROSS: I think the probiem is that to add
enough multicarbon hydrocarbons to the methanol so that it

becomes luminous, vou‘ve already affected its reactivity.

" In other words, M85 is kind of a nice luminosity fuel, and

that’s already impacted it.

And when you look at the other substitute
additives, vou kind of run into the same problem.

MR. LAGARIAS: Okay.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: I do have my speaker list

.

ncw. And let me invite Dr. Short from the American Methanol

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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Institute forward for testimony. .

DR. SHORT: Well,:good afternoon, Madam Chairman

and mémbers of the Board.

I’'m representing AMI as you heard. And AMI, or

.the American Methanol Institute, represents the majority of

the world’s meﬁhanol.producers, an organization based in
Washington.

The flame iuminosity requirement in the Mlod
Specificatioh ié an excellent. example of the kind of
innocuous and almost insigﬁificant clause which can, in
fact, spell the death of a major technology.

And- in so doing,‘it would not only destroy a
future major industrial option for California, but also a
future major air pollution reduction option.

I intend to show you that this. requirement is
neither necessary nor defensible. 2nd I have given you

written testimony, which —-- in greater detail and with

references -- supports the arguments I‘m going to make.

First of all, you’ve heard there’s no realistic
alternative method for giving flame luminosity to MI1O0O0.
That’s because M100 is an extremely clean fuel; And just
abdut anfthing you could imagine which would confer
luminosity would take away that cleanliness, so you would
destroy the very thing that you want to use it for.

On the other hand, the M100 fire risk is very
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small. The other fuels, which you would have to use if you

couldn’t use M100, are much higher risk. So, in effect, if

you forego the use of methanol in the future by insisting on

a luminosity requirement that can’t be met, you’re forcing
people to use other fué;s which are a higher fire risk.

And that view is not just my own view. . That view

- is held also by the Environmental Protection Agency, which

has written you a letter on this subject supporting the
viewé df the American Methancl Institute.

| | MiOQ technology development - why(is this
important and what does it mean for California?

Well, not oﬁly are M100 dedicated vehicles
extremely cleéﬁ and easily capable of meeting,ydur ULEV
requirement in the future, but methanol’s also the best
option, in fact, for direct oxidation methanol fuel cells.

These are the ultimate technology for clean
transportation, because in that technology you’re taking a
liguid and you’re oxidizing it diréctly in a fuel cell to
C02 and water. There are no emissions whatsoéver.

And under these circumstances, a local
organization in California, the Jet Propulsion Laboratory,
has made some improvements on direct fuel cell oxidation.
Those improvements are being taken up by a compény in
Detreoit called Detroit Center Tool, who are now engaged in

developing for mass production a fuel cell based on this

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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technology, which they anticipate will be in mass production
in around 1998.

Now, that fuel cell is not going to be designed-
for cars. It’s geing torbe'designed initially for portable
power generation, for smaller enginés of the kind which

power lawnmowers, or chain saws, or air blowers, and that

‘kind of thing. It’s an application which has great merit,

because those sources, of course, add to air pollution. And
also, it implies that you'could not have in that kind of
apblication the kind.of automatic fire sﬁppressidh
equiPment, which is preferébly feasible and economic for a
heavy-duty engine in a bus, for example, but not really very
feasible for a light-duty engine, and certainly not for a
portakle engine.

I could, in passing, say -- with regardlto the
need for the bladder, which waé described by the staff
representative, that, if there is such a technology for a
bladder to automatiéally kick a fire out, why don‘t we have
them alreadyrfor gasoline cars? It’s the same principle.

We don’t, and‘there isn’t such a technology, nor can we
allow the future of methanol to depend on the uncertain
development of a successful technology of that kind.

Why should we? We don’t insist on such
developments for any other technologies, so why do it for

methanol?
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I’ve got it there that California jobs depend now

- on M100. That’s perfectly true. This was a California

invention, the fuel cell that I’m £alking about. And there
are people ﬁow in California who are doiﬁg.research on
developing thaﬁ fuel cell..

nTheir reseérch and their jobs. would become
meaningless 1if yoﬁ'were to insist on‘this flame luminosity
requirement, becanse-thefe wouldn’t be any point in using a
fuel whose eventual ﬁse is going to be illegal.

Now, it seems to me a lot of this diséussion

really depends upon how hazardous is this nonluminosity

- given all the other characteristics of methanol in a fire

situation?

And let me say a couple of things from a personal
poiﬁt of view. First of all, there was mention about old
videos showing Indy car drivers beating out flames they
couldn’t see or which vou couldn’t see. They obviously knew
the effects all right. _

That’s perfectly true. But the key thing about
those videos is that the drivers lived. If that had been
gasoline, they would not have lived. And the reason is
methanol’s particular and specific fire safeﬁy
characteristics —— low flame temperature,'low rate of
propagation, low radiant heat flux, and all the rest of

those things.
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I persbnally have had burniﬁg méthanol running
dowh ny arm when I was working in the laboratory earlytin my
yoﬁth, and I sufféred:no.ill_effects'whatsoever. .I brushed
it out, and there ﬁasn’t even any blister.

So, actually, it’s a very innocﬁous material, even
when you do haﬁe a fire and even when that fire is .
nonluminous, which is actually a very unlikély occurrence.

If I could have the'néit overhead, please.

Just a word or two about risk analysis. A risk 1is
a product.0f tﬁfee factorsf it’é_the.hazard'itsélf, which,
in this case, the hazard is pure methanol fire with.a.
nonvisible flame.  That’s the‘hazard..

The effects of that hazard oécurring ~-— and yocu
measure the effects by the amount of damage it can do. And,
in this case, the amount of damage that a methanol fire can
do is actually quite low, given that it has to be a pure
methancl fire in the first place. If it‘’s associated with
other stuff, then it has smoke and flame, so you can forget
it.

So, it’s only pure methanol fires not associated
with any other materials -— a very rare occurrence; that’s
what we’re talking about. What’s the risk of that?

And the fact is tﬁe risk isn‘t very high, because
methanoi does have an extremely low flame temperature. It

has low radiant heat, and a very low rate of propagation.
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And it’s difficult to ignite.

You then multiply those first two facﬁors by

‘finally the probability of this event occurring. And what

are the chances that a pure methanol fire will (a).ignite

and (b) not involve any other type of material?

| and thé EPA has done an_analysis of this éituation
and come to the coﬁclusion that the probability is very low
indeed. 1In fact, because of the low vapor pressure of
methanol and its,high.ignition témperature'—— and it has é_
high'iqnifion temperature; that’s why it’s a high octane

fuel, of course -— that 1f you multiply these factors out,

you’re talking about a very low risk indeed.

And the methancl industry’s prepared to shoulder
that risk. We’re gquite happy for people to go ahead in the
full light of the knowledge that the flame is nonluminous,
because we think the risk is very low, and the chances of
kllllng the future lndustry are 100 percent if you keep the
luminosity requirement. They’re very uncertain if you
don’i. |

So, we’re requesting that you remove the
luminosity reguirement completely forthwith so we can get on
with the business of developing the fuel.

The EPA came to fhe conclusion, having gquantified
these risks, that the fire risk associated with M100 was

about 10 percent of the total fire risk we currently
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sﬁoulder as a society with géséline.

l You are asking for that 10 percent to be even
lower. We Say that if YOu’felreally concerned about fire
risk of liguid fuels, let’s concentrate a little more on
some of the other liquid.fuels,which, in oﬁf view, are much
more dangerdus. |

So, as long as there is any doubtjleft abocut the
fuﬁure acceptability of methénol, pecple will not.continue

to develop the technology which is so badly needed.

Therefore, we ask you to remove that uncerﬁainty-by removihg '

the flame luminosity requirement.
| - Thank yoﬁ.

CHATRWCMAN RIORDAN: Thank you, Dr. Short.

DR. SHORT: I have -- after this, I have a video,
but I think you may not -- it shows very similar stuff. It
shows a fuel tank of a methanol car being ignited in
comparison with a fuel tank of a gasoline car. 1It’s pretty
graphic.

It takes about three minutes to watch if you’d
like to see it.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Well, let’s have it.

DR. SHORT: Okay. Fine.

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: That would be fine. I think
it takes a minute to make that change.

Yes, Dr. Boston has a gquestion while we’re setting
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up the f£ilm.

DR. BOSTON: Doctor, what was your position on the

“fire suppressing system oh.these_vehicles if they'had M1007?

DR. SHORT: Well; currenﬁly, all the heavy-duty
vehicles using M;OO have automatic.fire'suppression sysﬁéms;
And they have wdrkéd extremely well. But I‘woﬁld lik§ to
defer answering that question to Mr. Kérbowski, who I think
is cdming after me, because he’s an'opérations man with the
MTA, who run the vast majority dﬁ M100 vehicles. And he

will tell you in better detail than I can about the efficacy

of their operation.

. CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Yes, Ms. Edgerton.

MS. EDGERTON: I want to ask the staff.. It's my
understanding -- I want to ask a question of staff.

It’s my understanding that the staff proposal is
that there be no luminosity requirement, but that there be
fire suppression required. Have I got that wrong?

Let’s clarify that. That’s what I don‘t
understand.

| MR. CROSS: It’s either/or. We retain the
luminosity requirement in the absence of fire suppression
equipment. |

MS. EDGERTON: So, it’s my understanding, though,
that no luminosity -- no additive has been identified that

wouldn’t —- that would add -- that would meet the luminosity
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requirement that wouldn‘t add to the emissions.
MR. CROSS: That’s right.
MS. EDGERTON: So, as a practical matter, the

luminosity —-- as a practical matter, the luminosity

requirement is an empty item. I mean, essentially, it seems

to me that the thrust of what it is, is essentially, the

regulation that’s proposed would be that they’d have to have

o a -— I guess in a smaller thing like a chainsaw, you’d have

‘to put something in it so you could see it, and then it~

would be emitting --—

MR. CROSS: Chaipsaws_areﬁ’t motor vehicles.  So,
they WOuldﬁ’t-fall_under -

MS. EDGERTON: Oh, that’s a good point.

(Laughter.)

MR. CROSS: When you make the fuel cell bigger
and put it in a car, yes.

DR. BOSTON: It’s close to a Geo Metro.

MR. CROSS: Same power.

(Laughter.)

DR.VSHORT: If I could interject there, if you did
have a future where you had a methanol fuel cell chainsaw,
you’ve got to fuel it somehow, where you would go is a
fueling infrastructure that had beeﬁ established nationwide
for meobile sources.

So, it’s not quite the case that you wouldn’t need
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0 have mobile souxces as well. You would need tc put in

the infrastructure to provide the fuel for all these small

" engines as well.

MS. EDGERTON: Thank you. So, if I understand

this correctly, the measure -- for purposes of near term --

as you proposed it -- as staff’s proposed it, as a practiéal'

matter, would reqﬁire fire suppression on all the motor
vehicles.

MR. CROSS: On the M100 vehicles.

MS. EDGERTON: on the Mloo'vehicies, And longer
term, as a practiéal matter, would require additiﬁes.which
would increase_the emissioﬁs_of the particular appliancé.

MR. CR0OSS: The additive exists nbw. one could
use M85 instead. 1In other.words, there are a lot of
methanol cars running around that use M85, which is just a
commercial gasoline, which has sufficient luminosity right
now. |

I think the concern with the Mlod industry and
that we raised in our staff presentation is that M85 is not
as clean a fuel_ﬁith respect to alr pollution as M100 is.

So, as soon as you add something to M100 to make
it a luminous fuel, you alter its characteristics, which
make it a.less air pollution friendly fuel.

MS. EDGERTON: And, also, I guess 1t makes it less

safe.
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MR. CROSS: A little bit.
MS. EDGERTON: Thank you.

MR. CROSS: It’s arguable, depending on what you

“use to make ==

MS. EDGERTON: I meaﬁ, if you add 15 percent
gasoline, gésoline burns more'intenSély — o

(Thereupon, several peréons époke simultaneously.)

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Supervisor Vagim had a péint.

SUPERVISOR.VAGIMﬁ. Does Mlob have an odor to itz
Is there is odorant built into.it? | |

DR, SHORT: M100 does not smell particﬁlarly -- it

has a very faint, ethereal smell, that’s all.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM:l But it doesn’t -- 'l{:hat’s an
inherent part of the process —--

DR. SHORT: Pure methanol has a very, very faint,
ethereal small. That’s all.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: But in néturai gas, say, you
put.an odorant in —--

DR. SHORT: Natural gas has an odor due to the
butanol mercaptan.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: And you can’t see natural gas
either. Obviously, if you get this on you, you can tell
it’s on you be&ause of the odor.

DR. SHORT: Well, if vou spilled methanol on your

skin, you would certainly know it, simply because it would
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lock like water.

SUPERV?SOR VAGIM: Well, you ﬁouldn’t walk around
and wavé your é:m that had methanol on it.and approach
socmebody lighting a match for a cigarette.

DR. SHORT: Actually, it wouldn’t ignite under

those circumstances.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: So, what you’re saying ~- are
we overestimating therrisk factor then?

DR. SHORT:.-Absolﬁtély,”yes.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Néw; the other issue 'is the
amount that you would need to to power a motorized vehicle.

150 fdu ﬁeed-a bigger containment vehicle to get --

DR. SHORT: My answer is, yes, but methanol can Be
very much ﬁore efficient in anAinﬁernal combustion engine,
because it can sustain - a much higher compression ratio, and
lots of other possibilities present themselves.

There was a paper on this, which I referred to in
my testimony, which outline those. And it’‘s anticipated
that the dedicated M100 vehicle #ill.be between 30 and 40
percent more efficient than today’s gasoline vehicle.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: For the same volume?

DR. SHORT: For the same power output. For the
same performance I should say.‘

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Okay. But not volume going in,

though?
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DR. SHORT: ©No, no. The strict enerqgy equivalency

of methanol is about 1.85 timeé the volume of gasoline for
the same,énergy.“ But.yoﬁ get that bhack in large part with
increésed efficienc?.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: ‘How does that Stackrup with
natural géé,rabout the same rétié? | | |

DR. SHCRT: Oh, natural gas just caﬁ’t approach
the efficiency of methanol. |

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: So, it’s even higher than
natural gas in the sénée that it ﬁili —— |

| DR. SHORT: - In térms of efficiency, in terms‘ofr

BTUs per unit of power; yeé.. But going beyond that, fuel
éells can be very much more efficient still. |

SUPERVISQOR VAGIM: And the fuel cell again, can
you describe your definition of a fuel cell? |

DR. SHORT: Well, there are two kinds of fuel
celis which would involve MlOO_methahol. One is an indirect
fuel cell, whereby‘the liquid methanol is taken on board and
is gasified to hﬁdrcgen, and hydrogen is the fugl; which is
oxidized. With that system, it works. And most of today’s
practical demonstrations involve that kind of system, but it
has some disadvantages involved. You have at least a three-
phase system inevitably and all kinds of problems associated
with gasification storage and leakages. Whereas, the direct

method takes liguid fuel, liquid methanol, dilutes it with
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water,Jand puts.it straight into the fuel cell wﬁere it’s
oxidized. So, it’s oﬁly a two-phase sySteﬂ_and,'obviously,
it:doesn’t have any kind of --.iﬁ doesn’t suffer frﬁﬁ thé
many'complications of an indirect(sysﬁem.
' SUPERVISOR VAGIM: And in the fuel cell, you’re

creating -- you’re oxidizing it and creating a heat source?

DR. SHORT: There’s scme heaﬁ generated, yeah.
That heat is acﬁuallyrused beneficially in thé car.

-~ SUPERVISOR VAGIM: As a byproduct?

DR. SHORT: Yeah. | '

SUPERVIQOR VAGIM: Okay. Buf.the actual ignition
then is moved.ontd the next phase out of the fuel celi?

| DR. SHORT: There is né ignition. | '

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: No igmition. Well, where do
you get youf BTUs as the power in your =-—

DR. SHORT: It’s an electrical oxidation.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Oh, so you’re creating --

DR. SHORT:. Yeah.

SUPER?ISOR VAGIM: So, it’s a byproduct -- the
real bypreoduct --

DR. SHORT: The byproduct is €02 and water, just
the same as from an internal combustion engine.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: But your primary benefit is the
electricity that is generated off of it?

DR. SHORT: The primary benefit is you’ve got a
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_totally clean vehicle, and it’s also extremely efficient in

- terms of resources; you’re using twice as efficiently as a

combustlon engine. 7
- SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Not quite a ZEV.
DR. SHORT: Not qu1te az |
SUPERVISORVVAGIM:. Not qulte a ZEV, -right?;rr

DR. SHORT: It would be more than a ZEV, since the

e current klnd of ZEV would depend on a battery, which depends_

on generated power. Thls uses power Wthh 1s generated

Withih_the-fuel_cell, and lt.doesn’t have-any combustion
process aeeociated with it and, therefore,'ne'pollutionf
| | CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Would you like to now.go to
your video? | |

DR. SHORT: I'think we’re ready.

-CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: All right.

(Thereupon, a video demonstration was

presented by Dr. Short.)

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: All right. Do you have any
final comments, Dr. Short?

DR. SHORT: I may like the opportunity toc come
back, depending on what the staff recommends.

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Okay. There are some
questions by Board meﬁbers.

Mr. Calhoun?

MR. CALHOUN: Dr. Short, would you care to
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_elaborete on the comment yoﬁ made regarding the Institute’s
: willing to step up and_assume_liability for any fires'Caused

by methanol7'

DR. SHORT: What I was referring to is that, by

standing here today and saying we don’t want the luminosity

" requirement andfwhatever ensuing problens ~- and it is,’

_efter-all our product -- and whatever it is, we stand by

_them And there are product llabllltles on everythlng

That’s all I was referrlng to

We re not asklng for our llablllty to be assumed
by the Board._ | _ . | |
| CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Supervisor Vagiﬁ?flhr

SUPERVISORVVAGIM: rThat demcnstration waslMéS?

DR. SHORT: No. MlOO;

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: That was 1007

DR. SﬁORT: Yes. (

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: CQkay. Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: hny'other questions?

Okay. Thank you, Dr. Short.

our next speaker is Dan Fong from the California
Energy Commission.

MR. FONG: Thank you, Madam Chairwoman. Haviag
witnessed the earlier debate on OBD II, djust let me say I’ve
always been impressed with the Board’s patience.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Thank you.
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MR. FONG: The staff of the California Energy

Commission is pleased torhaVe this opportunity to testify on

this proposed amendment to the flame lum1n051ty requlrement

~in spec1f1catlons for M100 fuel methanol

2s in numerous other areas where the Board and the

Energy Commission have a"common‘interest I would like to

'commend the Board for lts contlnulng fore51ght in

identifying alternative fuels'and advanced veh;cle

technology as—important eiemente in the State’s strategic

tplah to”reduce mobile SOuroe air pollution and to reach

attalnment of- healthwbased alr quallty

We fully support thlS vision, and belleve it also
suppiies important energy'diversity and economiC'beneflts
for the State as well.

The EnergYVCommission staff supports the proposal
to amend this partlcular section in Title 13 of the
California Code of regulations. We believe that thlS
additional flexibility doces, in fact, help us who are
currently using M100 as.a fuel. ”

Now, your staff has already.presented information
regarding previous analysis and work to attempt to improve
M100 as a fuel, including its luminosity characteristics.
and I think you understand the difficult problem that we’ve
discovered in pursuing those kinds of improvements.

On the one hand, M100 may be a very good air
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guality fuel, but if we want to make it visible, then, in
essence, we may be eliminating it as an option for cleaner

‘air.

.Given this situaﬁiohl the Enefgy-Commission sfaff
believes thet it’s time to do perhaps a formal fife risk
assessmehﬁ, one that includee,flameliominosity ae.ohe of the
important'elements-of that kind of asseesment and to also
look at other important elements, which would enter into
this questlon of whether or not M100 is a safe fuel w1th or
w1thout a flame lum1n051ty 1ngred1ent

We believe ‘that in this broader context we’ll
have a much more solld pOSlthn in comparlng the relatlve
rlsk of M100 with or without a lumln081ty 1ngredlent versus
other fuels, which are currently in the marketplace.

To make it simple, if we were to spend a dollar on
providing flame luminosity for M100, I‘d like to know how
much less personal injury or how much less property damage
is going to result from fhat kind of an expenditure versus
an equal expenditure, for instanoe, in reducing fires or
personal injury from gasoline-related events.

Just as a policymaker, I think we’d like to be
able to balance the various cost—effective decisions that
you have to consider when vou adopt various other rules.

| So, in summary, the Commission staff believes that

the adoption of the proposed amendment for the flame
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luminosity requiremeﬁt is édequate”fér the shorf term. - We
recognize that.thére.is-a'nee& to 99£haps.oVéicome a
pérceptidn of risk, but, at the same time, we strongly
recommend that the Boaﬁd instruct the stéff to participafe
in a much more formal fire risk assessment along Qith’the

Energy Commission and potentially other interested parties.

We believe that this will quantify the luminosity

risk of,MiOQ and other fuel formulations with reépect to’

" other fire risk elements.

And . in doing so, we would place in perspective the

cost/benefit of these various options to improve fire

_safety._'

I'd be happy to respond to any questions at this
time. |
CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Thank you, Mr. Fong. Let me

ask Board members if there are any questions? Mr. Calhoun.

MR. CALHOUN: Yes. Mr. Fong, do you think the
Commission is willing to take the lead in organizing this
risk assessment -- the risk associated with methanol?

MR. FONG: Yeah, we certainly would entertain a
discussion about who the responsible party should bhe.

MR. CALHOUN: You‘re suggesting that we instruct
the staff to get involved in taking a greater risk

assessment. I’d like to see the Energy Commission take a
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very prominent role in.participating in this.
MR. FONG: We cerfainly would ao_ﬁhat.
CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Ms. Edgerton.
MS. EDGERTON: Mr. Fong, it‘s nice to see you
here. .

'MR. FONG: Thank you.

MS. EDGERTON:.-The last time we were together, we

were talking about electric school buses.

'If I understand you correctly, you’re saying that

‘the Califofnia'Energy Commission supports the staff

recomméndation that you have to either have the luminosity
additive or you have.to have the safety -~ or you have.to.
have the safety stuff, provided, however, that you would
like for there also to be a study to see if that makes
sense. | |

MR. FONG: We’re supporting the proposed amendment
to add additional language to the code that allows current
users of M100 té continue to use that fuel without perhaps
having a flame luminosity aspect ingredient. That’s what
we’re supporting.

Now, I personally also would think that,_based
upon my knowledge and understanding of the chemical ,
properties of methanol versus, for instance, gascline --

methanol, in my mind, represents a lower fire risk than

gasoline, even without a flame luminosity characteristic.
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T also personally think that these other elements;

you know, ignition, heat release, et cetsra, are potentially

more impottant in terms of fire risk and potential personal
injury and property_damage than flamée luminosity.

At the same time, I recognize as well that, you

‘know, if methanol is to be really successful in the

marketplace, we may have to overcome public_perceptidn and

_ccndefn about it not having flame luminosity.‘

And so, a study that would acﬁually“quantify‘what'
that risk might be would be a useful tool_to'uSe ih terms of
explaining to theﬂpublic what they might be exposed to if,
for instance, you saw a lot of M100 vehicles on the road,
and they did not have some sort.of special additive for
filame luminosity. |

We all take risks in every day life, but it’s good
to know what that risk is. And I think a risk assessment

would go a long way toward convincing a good majority of the

public that M100 is a safe fuel and potentially one that you

don’t need any further adjustment to in terms of a

luminosity enhancing ingredient.

All I'm saying is, for now, until we have that
gquantitative basis to make a decision; we actually would
support the continuation of the current luminosity

requirement.

MS. EDGERTON: Well, so -- walit a minute. I was
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all fine until that last thing. It sounded to me like you, -

at "first, the amendmeht you support was the American

‘Methanol Institute’s amendment.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: No.
MR. FONG: Suppérting‘the proposed.staff?s
recommendation -- o |
'MS. EDGERTON: _Okay.
| MR. FONG: --— and add language that allows fire

éuppression equipment +o be used in lieu of a luminosity

' ingredient in the fuel.

'MS. EDGERTON: .Okay.. Well, I guesé my next
question is.wouldryou also suppor£ further deferral of the
adoption of a regulation -- of this regulation by theﬂARB'
until we had such a risk assessment?

MR. FONG: I think the on-board fire suppression
requirement is one that is already being implemented by the
industry for heavy-duty véhicles -- for instance, for buses,
where yoﬁ do have a lot of people on board a single vehicle.
If that vehicle were to be involved in some accident and YOu
had some fire event, it probably does make éense to have
some on-—-board fire suppression equipment.

And thaﬁ’s why the Commission regquired that in all
of our school‘buses that we have demonstrated, not just the
methanol buses. But we’ve also installed fire suppression

equipment in our natural gas and in our advanced diesel
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buses.

So, where there is great risk of significant

. perscnal injury, it probably makes sense to loock at the

additional cost that might be required to put on an on-board
fire éuppression system.

A school bus, for:instance, éan'be up to a
$200,000 vehicle. The fire suppfess;on syétem adds maybe
two to ﬁour'thousand.dollarskto that vehicle cost,
relatively minor in terms of the overall value of thét
vehicle. And plus,-itfs goiﬁg to be'carrying up to 80
individuals, so there’s a good argument to perhaps put on-
board fire sﬁppression on that kind of vehicle, which makes
sense. | | ‘

MS. EDGERTON: Except we don't require.it on
gasoline vehicles. :

MR. FONG: Correct, we don’t.

MS. EDGERTON: So, the reason would be is because
it’s a newer fuel, and so we want it toc be more of an
additional safety measure just because it’s new. We don’t
require suppression on gasoline school buses, and ouxr
children ride around in those.

MR. FONG: Well, as it turns out, no manufacturer
in the United States makes gasoline-powered school buses
because of the fire risk.

MS. EDGERTON: ©Oh, that’s a good point. It’s
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diesel. Thank you.

CHATRWOMAN ‘RIORDAN: Thank you very much. ' Are

there any other questions?

I’d like to thank this witness,!and call our‘next
witnesé, which is Paul Wuebben from the South Coast Air
Quélity Disﬁricﬁ; o |

MR. WUEBBEN:'.Thank you very much, Madam
Chairwoman and‘ﬁembérs of the Bcard.

I am Paul Wuebben, the Cleén Fuels Officer for the
South Coast AQMD. Andlﬁé certainly'appreciaté thg-
opportuﬁity to present our comments cn this important
recommendation made by your staff. |

| We.do endorse the'changes on an.interim basis made
by your staff, and do so based on the —-— partially on the
fact that the MTA; of cburse, is showing tremendous

environmental leadership by operating the largest methanol

M100 bus fleet in the world. BAnd also the fact that, in the

abéence of these proposed immediate changes, in a less than
a month -— on January 1 —— the operation of those‘buses
would be, in effect, illegal, and they would have to
terminate their operation.

So, there is great urgency for acting in some
fashicon today.

We have, of course, worked very cooperatively with

the ARB and the Energy Commission on this issue for a number
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of years. We did cosponsor the study that was referred to,

which, of course, indicated that any additive to M100 will

end up, in effect, contaminating M100 and increasing

emissions, which, as you know, is certainly not -- not our
objective.
We do believe that it is essential to put this

issue in a long-term context. If the proposed commercial

restrictions on marketinq M100 are maintained —- and that’s

how we do view this long~term flame suppressioﬁ technology
requiremeﬁt - we_believe'théf a significant barrier to M100

commercialization research and development will be created.

For example, a permanent requirement to utilize on-boarg

fire.detection would place a major cost advantage (sic) for
light-duty M100 applicatiocns.

Now, such a commercialization barrier could
effectively ban M100 use, despite its cleaner burning
properties compared to M100 (sic) or even gasoline. And, as
I have in my testimony on the last page, some NOx data that
shows you that comparing M100 to M85, it may be surpriéing
that even :elative to M85, M100 produces NOX emissions in
heavy-duty engines between 25 and 50 percent.- And this
applies both to engines developed by Detroit Diesel
Corporation and also by Navistar.

And, of course, diesel fueled heavy-duty engines

would emit far higher levels of NOx and particulate. 2and
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+hese NOx reducticns are,- of course, critical as we continue

to implement the local air gquality managément plan.

| Se, to heip take'a&vanﬁége of thoselbénefits;.ﬁhe
district has entered into some imporﬁant MiOO—related'
development projecté. For example, we have just started a
cbllaboration with Cummins and Chryéler focused on the
hedium—duty 5.9 liter engine. It’s an extremely popular
engine used inrhedium"duty truck applications. Ih that
case, we’re looking at optimizing Mlod. |

In discussions With'chryslér, T/ve been told --
and I’ve been alSQ cleared to-make this statement publicly--
that they are formally considering M100 as pért of the
bptimization strategy for taking their two liter -- I should
say their two-cycle engine to a further point along the
commercialization path.

Volkswagen haé also indicated —-- and I believe in
writing —-- that they actually 'see no luminosity safety
constraints to Mlbo and, in fact, prefer M100 to M85 on a
fire safety basis as well as an emissions basis.

The district is also cosponsoring with your Board
a development program on M100 using an FEV technology, which
we believe has been structured to attain the ultra low
emission vehicle standard. 2and, of course, the use of M100
is alsc an cption being locked at as part of the partnefship

for new generation vehicles, which is being looked at —-
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advanced nationally.
And perhaps the most important issue with respect
to M1C0 is that it’s.é kéy'option-for early

commercialization of fuel cellJtechnology, both either as a

reformed approach, taking methanocl essentially as a hydrogen

carrier,'converting those ions into electricity, or through
the direct methan01 apprdach discussed earlier.
l I

We are working directly on this type of

technology, and the district intends, next year, to be the

_ first site in California that would actually have the first

M100 fuel cell refueling sité that’s in operation. There’s
a specification diffeience-betweenlthat MlOO,and'the fuel.
being used by the MTA, for example.

We’re also, of course, doing that in connection
with Georgetown Department of Transportation and the
Department of Energy.

Equally‘exciting is the work that was referred to
earlier at the Jet Propuision Labs on the direct methanol
fuel cell, which has a long-term ZEV potential, certainly.

So, in the interest of long-term air quélity
progress, we believe that it’s essential that we not -- that
a permanent barrier for M100 commercialization not be
created. And given the long-term importance, we believe it
would be very constructive to pursue the quantitative and

technical evaluation that was recommended by the Energy

- PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPCRATION
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Commission.

‘And I think also that this qualitative assessment

is gecing to help put M1IC0 into context. Because, clearly,
as you’ve seen and heard repeatedly today, it’s harder to

start M100 fire compared to M85 and compared to gasollne,

due essentlally to 1ts lower vapor pressure and to its

higher latent heat of vaporization.
If there is a fire, there’s less risk, because

it’s cooler. 1It’s a slower moving flame. It’s smokeless.

and it’s less.toxicQ

"As you may know, most fire-related fatalities

- occur because of the inhalation effects, not even direct

burning. Those problems occur far éarlier.

And, of course, 1f one needs to extinguish the
fire, it’s easier to do so. BSo, we think that that
technical evaluation will help enhance the confidence that
the Board may need to move us into that later point where we
recognize the —- some of these luminosity issues-in a better
perspective.

So, we appreciate the responsivenesa of your staff
to address this near term issue to get this on the agenda,
and we also think that the MTA has been extremely diligent
in approaching this, and hope that the Board is very
receptive. I appreciate this opportunity.

I’11 answer any guestions.
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CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Thank yoﬁ._ And let me offer'
to the Board members, are'there‘ény questions for Mr.
Wuebben? Yes, Dr.'Boston; |

| DR; BOSTON: You would also recommend eliminating
the fife sﬁppression system cn ﬁhese vehicles?

MR. WUEEBEN: Personally, I think that if one.
looks at all -- from a technical standpoint, I believe that.
most people -- I don’t know anyone technically who would not
égree that, from a firé risk standpoint, M100 is safer than
M85 or gasoiine.
| | I think, technically, there’s virtual unanimity on
that precise point. In terms of the process that the Boafd

needs to go through to provide a sufficient public

confidence in that judgment, I believe that there is

probably an adequate basis right'now. But I certainly agfee
with the Energy Commission as well that an additional study
would enhance everyone’s confidence.

So, there’s benefits both ways.

But, certainly, we need a near term fix. And the
longer—~term issue is one that does need to come back to your
board. 1In fact, we would suggest that this study be brought
back well within the two years and, in fact, on an expedited
basis, becaﬁse there are important resource and investment
decisions being made about Mlod technology, particularly

JPL, because they look for equity investors ~- Cummins, FEV
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technology, et cetera.
| So,. there very well may be an adeguate basislfor
the Board to act todéylto.eliminate the reQﬁirement, but a
study would also, you know, I think very prudent t§ do. |

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Other guestions? Ms.
Edgerton; | |

MS. EDGERTON; If this Board were to -~ if we were
to decide to pass this'amendment, but with a sunset, a two-
vear sunset, would there be any-édvantage to that?

 Ima littlé confused about whether -- on the one
hand, you said we'need.the amendment for the near future so
that we ha#e a-luminosity and/or.séfety.suppfession (sic)L
but we don;t need.it very long. Maybe we.just need while
we're gétting‘this other study or -—-

MR. WUEBBEN: Well, I'm anticipating the results
of the study, because I think, based on EPA’s work and quite
a bit of work that’s gone on over the years, we know what
the characteristics are, but that informatiocon hés to be
perhaps collected in a more overt manner.

| But, certainly, a sunset on the luminosity
requirement would give a strong incentive to get this
research and technical evaluation performed in the guickest
pessible time frame. So, I think that woﬁla be a very
constructive --

MS. EDGERTON: So, if there were a sunset in two
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yvears and there were this study, then, do you.think that
the-- from what you know abqut'fhe investment community, do
you.think'that Would.have an effect, dé you think--—

MR. WUEBBEN: Yeah; I_think that would be seen as
a positive step in the senée that it would signal that the
Board intends to remove the luminosity requirement after two
years, unless the technical evaluation came back and
indicated that that was an imprudent thing to do.

But it would certainly give a very clear signal
and build confidence, which_right now.is sbmething:that is
somewhat lessened.

MS. EDGERTON: Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN RIO?DAN: Staff, any comments: on this
last discussion?

MR. CACKETTE: I just wanted to offer a brief
history of what we’re doing here, because in listening to
the discussion, I think maybe there’s some confusion about
what the regs do and what the amendments do.

What we started off with was adopting a methanol
specification that said there must be a luminosity to the
fuel, but we’re going to exempt that requirement until 1/95.
Se, in cother words, you could have nonluminous fuel sold
until a few days from now.

So that, on 1/95, the fuel has to be luminous.

And we’ve not found a luminosity additive. So, that
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eliminates the ability of the fiuel to be used, includiﬁg the

"vehicles that are on the road.

So, we’re proposing to amend the regulations to

day, ancther way of getting arcund the luminosity

requirement is to have fire suppression. Ncw, if we do the

étudy, or the Board should decide that this isn’t a

significant risk, as some people may_think it is, then what

‘we would do is come back and eliminate the requirement for

lﬁminosity;-in which ;asé, then methanoi would Jjust be sold
ih_ité natural state. |

So;, that’s kind of the process.

MR. BOYD: - Lét mé add to what Mr. Cackette said.
We’re trying to keep methanol alive, frankly, as an
experimental altermative fuel by the action we’re
recommending. Because, after ten years-of studying, none of
us have been able to find a satisfactory additive, other
than the 15 percent gasoline. And the alternative is as the
staff is recommending.

The other point, though, that I want 'to make to
you here is, after having personally lived with this subject
for more than a decade, and working with both the South
Coast District and the Energy Commission on the subject for
that period of time or greater, your staff, frankly, is
being very conservative -- maybe overly conservative -

because of the perception -- this reality problem —— that
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afflicts M100, the myths that have been per@etuated-relative

‘to the dangers of methanol and M100. Thus,_we?re being very

conservative in our protection of the public’s health,

although we’re measuring the fire safety here more than air

quality.

and recogﬁizing there is a percéption problem, be -
it right or wrong, thus sﬁggesting this continuation or the‘
addition of the fire suppression approach, which has been
adopted by some. And I think the idea of a sfﬁdy is very
acceptable to mé[ as staff, short of the Board’finding that
your staff is-being.overly Eénservatiﬁe, as perhaps Mr.
Wuebben suggested, we don’t need to dé that anYmore.

So, I'm trying to put this all into context of why

we’re doing what we‘re doing.

CHATRWOMAN RIOCRDAN: Thank you. Mr. Parnell.A

MR. PARNELL: Well, I applaud what staff has done
in terms of tryving to keep ﬁethanol alive. I guess I have a
view of what government should do that might be different
from hers and what government shouldn’t do. And I recognize
why staff is being conservative. But good alternatives, to
me, may be that we relieve the pressure on methanol and
reéuiring it to be sold —— I mean M100 to be sold with no
further restrictions, pending the study. At which time, 1if
it is deemed necessary, that we can comé back with the fire

suppression requirement.
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It would another alternative. It seems to me it‘s

- been said, 'and I assume that it’s correct, that most

vehicles burning M100 indeed do have fire suppression
equipment on them. And that’s been done voluntarily.

"So, as long as that’s the case, I suppose I, for

one -- unless there’s other testimony %o the contrary -—-

would support the idea of relieving, as ?he staff suggests,
without the fire suppression mandate, suggest that the sfudy
be made, and come back another day'and look'at‘it.

| SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Madam Chair?

CHAIRWCMAN RIORDAN: Yes, Supervisor Vagim.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Thank you. What is our fear,
that someone will walk into a burning pan of methanol?

(Laughter.)

MR. CACKETTE: I think thergraphic illustration,
and this is not in any way to suggest that this will occur,
but when you have a school bus and it is rear—ended, the
ta;k cracks open, the methanol runs out and dribbles down
the road a little ways or towards the sidewalk. And then
some ignition source ignites it. ZEverybody jumps out of the
schecol bus, because there was a wreck, runs out there, and
walks —-—- somebody walks into the fire.

That’s the concern, because you can’t see the
fire. And probably the issue here is, is that an extremely

small risk or i1s it a substantial risk?
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I‘think that most people, including your staff,

thinks it‘s an extremely small risk. But at the time we

‘were debating this, when the reg was first adopted; ocur fear

was that, if that happened just once, then this fuel would
get a name that would put it to death at that point.

And it hasn’t happened so far, and there have

been, you know, some fires associated with those buses and

J

the fire suppression took care of it. There’s not been that

xind of situation.that I just-described; ' And we just don’t
khow_whethér it’1l happen or not. |

SO; ouxr overconserﬁatism is based on that premise
alone. ’

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: But, indeed, if it does ignite,
then it ignites all -- it would ignite the res£ ofrthe fluid
that’s on the ground, includin§ stuff coming out of the bus,
right, as we saw in that demonstration? It’s ﬁot going to
land in an isolated puddle and not go back to the bus, which
you will see the flames of the other constituents, such as--

’MR.‘CACKETTE: You‘ll see the bus burning, but you
won‘t necessarily see the puddle.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: But the kids who see it burning
will run away from it, not towards it.

MR. CACKETTE: Well, that’s exactly the point. If
you saw the bus burning, you would run away from the bus.

But if the fluid was out there a few feet away, you might
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run right into tkat. That’s the flame which you can’t see.

It’s the picture where.you’ve got the-drywall there and you

can’t tell -- you’‘ve got some wiggles. in the air from the

heat, and you don‘t really see anything.

That was the concern.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: If it_was evening, you’d see
thé blue flame. |

MR. CACKETTE: If it was evening, you would see
something.

SUPER&ISOR vAGIM:. There’s'a reai narrow band with

the time, in addition to a épill in the middle of the road

 and all thaﬁ other kind of stuff.

MR. CACKETTE: Sure. Right.

MS. EDGERTON: I don’t think it’s a narrow'band'of
time.

MR. CACkETTE: School buses pick up kids in the
light. Again, I don’t want to overestimate these examples.
I don’t know if it’s one in a zillion risk or not. But I‘m

just trying tell vou that we agree téchnically that the risk

' is probably very low. And the only rationale we had was the

one I described.
CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Let’s go on with —--
MR. LAGARIAS: Madam Chair?
CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Yes, Mr. Lagarias.

MR. LAGARIAS: 1I’d like the staff to let me know,
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is it true that all school buses need fire suppression
system$\regardless qf the fuel that they’re using,. or is it
just unique to methanol?

MR. FONG: (From the audience) Maybe I can help
therg. ~New requirements that are beihg_adpptedrhé:e in

California at least =--

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Mr. Fong, we need to have you

intreduce yourself. .
MR. FONG: Dan Fong with the California Energy

Commission. ~New buses which are being ordered and built for

_California'schqols'will have fire suppression equipment.

MR. LAGARIAS: Regardless of the fuel?

MR; FCNG: Regardless of-the fuel;

Now, this is not necessarily a national standard.
I think we here in California are perhaps going a bit
further than anybody else; that we tend to lead the nation
in many other areas. It may well be in fire safety as well.
| CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Also litigation, so.

(Laughter.)

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: I say that as a beneficiary
of many of those lawsuits. As a public entity, it just goes
without saying. |

Ms. Edgerton.

MS. EDGERTON: So, if I understand correctly, our

children are .protected anyway by the school bus safety
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requlation, and the fife suppression is going to be on there
anyway. '

| .CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Mr. Kenny. You didn’t like
my comment; is that what you’re saying?

MR. KENNY: No, your comment was fine, but also it
sért of raises an oppﬁrtuniﬁy to kind of respdnd tb an issué
that seéms to.be arising, so the Board’s aware of it.

There’s been some discussion of the potential for
simply eliminating the luminosity requirement. In lddking
at the notice, there’s at least a concern that I have that
that might bé beyoﬁd'the scope.of the notice for ﬁhis
@articulaf hearing. | |

' We did not notice it in that particular fashion.
The notice basically limited it to the proposal that the
staff’s making to the Board. It is not a clear call, but it
does seem that to proceed with the particular discussion Sf
the luminosity -—.eliminating the luminosity requirement
could raise that particular concern.

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Thank you, Mr. Kenny.

. Now, any cother questions for this witness?

Dr. Boston.

DR. BOSTON: A question of Mr. Céckette. If the
methanol ran down the gutter, why would we see it with what
the Board is recommending, what the staff is recommending?

Is it the bladder in the tank that ruptures and spills‘
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)

 something that makes us see the flame? How does this

regulation change what you just said?

MR. CACKETTE: No.--What I was describing was our
concern when we adopted the regulation in 1990. That was.
the general perception'at‘the time. Because my example was
ﬁot‘a very good one for the future,'becéuse they have fire
suppression ngw; And it’s érobably not a very good pcint
that it‘runs down ihe qutter before there’s an? ignifion;
becauSe fire suppression wouldn’t pick it up; It picks it
up.on the vehicle. ﬁnless it’s a biadder'tjpe; Right now}.
the typé they use is more of a haline type.

DR. BOSTON: It was my ﬁnderétanding, though, that
the bladder is something in the tank.that, when it ruptured,
it would create a luminosity to the fire. Is that WIong?

MR. CROSS: That’s correct.

MR. CACKETTE: For that one, it would cause the
luminosity. But I‘'m saying, the other one woﬁld uée haline,
and it wouldn’t, because the vehicle wouldn’t detect the
fire if it’s not on'the vehicle. And in that case, my
example wasn‘t a good one because, in either case, it could
spill ignite.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: .Okay. Thank you very much;

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Madam Chair?

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Is this a question of the

witness?
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SUPERVISOR VAGIM: I jﬁst want ~-~ something that

| was brought_up by our counsel, I want to make éure -—

CHAIRWOMAN'RIORDAN: 1’11 excuse the witness. But

go ahead and ask the question of counsel. Only counsel is

- in a consultation, so just wait just a moment.

SUPERVISCR VAGIM: That notice that we have that

went out, you know, the plain English document that we have

‘here?

"(Laﬁghter.). A
SUPERVISOR VAGIM: It does say that this is —— the
Board will,considei an amehdment of_the-iuminosity‘._
requirement and Spe@ifiéaﬁicﬁs of M100 fuel.used in;“
California vehicles, and it goes on to explain about why we
should or.shouldn’t'take out the luminosity requirements.
So, isn’t that sufficient to do what we’d iike to --

'~ MR. EENNY: Actually, I don’t think it is,
Supervisor Vagim. Although it does discuss basically the
fact staff is preposing a modification to the luminosity
requirement, the entire context of the notice is in
relationship to the fact that the luninosity requirement is
theres, and how basically the safety issue, with regard to
the luminosity, is going to be addressed.

It does not talk about basically the elimination
bf the luminosity requirements.

So, anycne who would actually resad the notice
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would not really be on reasonable notice that there is a

- potential in this particular hearing for elimination of that

requlirement. _ -

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: But the notice spells it out as

a continuation of the'lumindsity policy. So, if we don‘t

continue that, we basically satisfy the notice.

MR. KENNY: I‘m not sure I folléwed that.

'SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Well, the whole notice is about

' whether'or not we should continue with luminoéity or not.

MR. KENNY: Well, it’s not about continuing

Jluminosity requirements. It’s about how the luminosity

requirement’s going to be implémented;..I-think.that’s the
distinction that's important here.

MR. BOYD: Supervisor Végim, we have an ongoing
exemption from the luminosity requirement which expires at
the end of this calendar year.

SUPERVi SOR VAGIM: Right.

MR. BOYD: So, a luminosity requirement will kick
in the first of January, and we’re recommending some

variations to that luminosity requirement to keep the issue

viable.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Okay. Thank you. Let me
call on the next witness, which is Gary Clark from the L.A.
County Metropolitan Transportation Company.

MR. BOYD: We lost our witness.
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 ﬂow'abdut Mr. Karbowéki? |

_ (Théreupon, thé reporfer requested'ﬁime £Q
repienish’her pépe: supply.) |
CHAIRWOMAN'RIORﬁAN: Yes, why don’t you change

vour paper.

"Mr. Krabowski, I guess you double for Mr. Glark, '

too?. ithhat-what:you do?

If you’ll wait just a moment until we have some

“paper,-'

Just tb let the audience know, I -ffobviously

- pushing ahead -- forgot Mr. Taylor. But don’t worry, Mr.

Taylbr, you’'re going to be right.after Mr. Karbowski.

Okay? Are we ready now?

MR.-KARBOWSKI: Good evening, Madam Chair and
members of the Board. |

My name 1is George Karbowski. I‘m the Project
Manager for the Los Angeles County Metropolitan -
Transportation Authbrity methancl bus fleet.

I just want to make a few brief comments today.
And firsﬁ of all, I would like to thank the ARB staff, and
particularly Annette Guerrero for her expediticus and
professional manner in getting this before the Board,
because I’d like to point out that, as of January 1st, 19953,

had this issue not come before the Board and hopefully be
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- resolved in some way, shape, or form, we would actually have

a'little difficult time, because the methancl'bus fleet that

we currently.operate in Southern California is about' 15

_percent of our operating fleet. In no way is it a

demonstration project.
We travel approx1mately 1.3 mllllon mlles per

month, have accumulated approx1mately 30 mllllon miles since

- we started operating methanol buses And that equates to'
"roughly a half a bllllon passenger miles.

I'd like to point out that all 333 of our methanol 

buses are equlpped with automatic flre_sen81ng and;

"suppression systems. The system'that_we do use is a systen

that Was'originally designed for the M181 tank, ee it’s a
defense conversion project that is produced right here in
Southern California; in fact, in Santa Barbara.

Our safety record with M100 fuel has been
exemplary. The system has worked quite well. We have had a
sort of notable fire back in 1989, just barely two or three
months into the project. The fire was contained in the
engine compartment and the damage was virtually

undetectable. It took us a while to figure out why the

system went off.

I would like to point out that the MTA will comply

with whatever regulations are put forth by the air Resources

.Board. I would like to mentien, however, that in 1991, when
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we dec1ded to pursue w1th 303 of these buses, the 6092

Detroit. Dlesel methanol engine was. the only englne certified’

. by both the EPA and the Callfornla Alr Resources Board and,

thus, was the only choice that we had for a transit bus at
that time.

Generally, the life ef a transit bus in our
operation_is ebout 12 years. And subject to the Beard’s
reeemmendations,.and the eventﬁal—law, and fuel supply
issﬁes, we intend to run those busesblz to 15 vyears.

Don’t have. much else to say. Again, we're very

hhappy that thlS did get before the Board. I stand here

ready to answer-ahy questions that you have. .

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: And I appreciate that. Let
me ask the Board members if there are any questicns.

I see none, but we thank you for being here. A2and
I have a lot of other questions, but they don’t relate to
this.

MR. KARBOWSKI: Thank you very much.

Let me go back to Mr. Tihothy Taylor from the
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District.

MR. TAYLOR: Thank you very much, Madam Chair and
members of the Board. I‘m Tim Taylor with the Sacramento
Air Quality Management District.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the

proposed amendments to the fuel specifications for M100 fuel
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_ methanol. Sacramento is a federal and State ozone

nonattainment area. Over 70 percent of ozone precursors are

from the mobile source sector.

M100 methanol is résponsiblé for épproXimately up

to ten tons per year of NOx emission reductions in the

Sacramento area right now.

The Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management
District does not support the proposed regulétion to require

all motor vehicles using 100 percent methanol, or M100, as a

fuel to be equipped with an automatic fire detection and

suppression system. We believe that every fuel should be .
used in.reSPEC£ful manner. But fuels, by their'natu:é,-are:
dangefous and each have differen£ characferistics which need
to be éonsidéred in determining their safety.
| We believe that M100 does not pose an increased

danger over the use of gasocline for the following reasons:
Methanol is much less flammable than gaéoline, thus harder
to ignite. .Methanol burns at a lowe: temperature and
produces a lower heat flux than gasoline.

| And although a methanol flame in a pool fire is
hard to detect in direct sunlight, the likelihood of other
combustible material that would produce smoke or other flame
luminosity being present is good. Some of these materials
are tires, paint, underseal, hoses, et cetera.

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has
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sponsored-testiog performed by Southwest Research Iostitute.
A video was produced from thatlthat illustratee these |
points{ I have prov;ded a copy of this video to you with a
copy of my testlmony. I a readlng my little letter . Eere's
the video. it's‘exactly what you’ve'already seen, sq I |
don't ;hink I need give You another copy of iﬁ. S
Sacramento has had real world eXperience in the
use and stofage'Mloo. The Sacfeﬁento erea currently has
four 'M100 fuellng sites. Two are above ground 2,000 gallon.

tanks, and two are publlc access 10, 000 gallon underground

tanks.

The above ground tanks and one undefground tank
have been in use for oder a yeai without inoideot. These
sites have been permitted by their respective fire districts
without special conditionms.

In addition, Sacramento school districts have been
operating 14 buses using M100 for over a year. These buses
are equipped with fire suppression systems, but not because
M100 is‘more dangerous than other‘fuele. These buses are
part of the California Energy Commission’s clean safe school
bus demonstration,.ﬁhere all buses are equipbed with fire
suppression systems, regardless of the fuel.

If Mi00 use is restricted in this way, it may
limit the alternative fuel options available for relieving

Sacramento’s ozone problem. This restriction singles out
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one particular property of methanol. It should 5e nbted
that “E100, or pure ethanol, will have very similar burn
charactéristics, but ﬁill not have the same.restrictions.

Thank vou for theropportﬁnity to address the
Board. | o

-i would like to make one éther,commenf to echo
sentiments that were voiced earlier by.Dr. Shofﬁ_and by Paul‘
Wuebben from South Coast, and that is a'luminoéity
requirement has less of ah impact_oﬁ_larger vehicles where-
fire suppfession.éyétems_are truly éost?efféctiﬁe. _But it

sends a signal to people who may be thinking of developing

‘technology for lightedeuty.vehicles -~ sedans, even medium-

duty vehicles, and eventually fuel cells -- that that area
is something that they can’t get -- that they should not get
involved in. It sends a wrong signal that could turn them

off on any future development of fuel technologies in the

lighter duty areas. Thank you.

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Thank you, Mr. Taylor. Are
there any questions by the Board members for this witness?

Seeing none, we thank you very much for being
here.

I’d next like to call on Mr. James Schroeder from
the Jet Propulsion Laboratory.

MR. SCHROEDER: Thank you, Madam Chair and Board.

I was a little surprised to hear how famous the
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direct methanol fuel cell has become. I am a member of the

technical staff. 1I‘m a materials scientist at the'Jet..

Propulsion Laboratory, and I do work on the fuel cell
program. But I have a second hat. I am a liaison officer

for therTechnology Transfer and Commercialization Program

Office. And it’é through this program office that I have

‘been working with a company called DTI, based in California,

and their partners DCT in Detroit.

‘These cdmpanies_have beeh'funding our.direét
meﬁhandl fuel_ceil’effort at a ﬁery generoué.invéétment on
their part. 2And we are making good progress.

I would like to talk just“a.little'bit about the
direct methanol fuel cell. Methanol can be used in a fﬁel
cell two ways, as was menticned earlier, by reforming it,
which is a high temperature process, which cracks the

methanol into hydrogen and other components of the methanol.

'And then the hydrogen is fed ﬁo the fuel cell, so it acts

like a hydrogen fuel cell.

About two years ago, our researchers at the Jet
Propulsion Laboratory tried a novel approach, which was to
mix methanol with water, a five percent methanol soclution,
and feed it directly into the fuel cell.

And it works. And atwfirst, of course, the
outlook was not good. But we have increased the efficiency

of this fuel cell several fold now in these two years. We
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' are being funded by other government agencies, as well as

private industry, to develop this fuel éell;

our fuél cell operates at-only 95.degrees.éelsius}
or abouf 200 degrees Fahrenheit, below the boiling point of
the water that we’re using the fuel mixﬁure.

8o, it is an inherently safe fuel dell, because it
doesnﬁt’gét'hot and iﬁ doesn’t provide for.an ignition
source. | |

Even though we only use five'perceht methanol in

the water SOlutiQn, however, we would like to be able to'go
to our local methanol station and fill up our tank with pure

M100, because it would require a ﬁery large tank if we have

to carry around a five percent solution. We wouldn’t get
very far with a £five percent solution in our gas tank.

The water that we do use just goes -~ we only use
a coupie of liters of water, which goes afound and around,
and we just keep adding methanol to it, ﬁhich gets converted
into electricity and more water and carbon dioxide.

It has the potential to be very efficient. It has
the potential to create a lot of jobs in Southern California
and in other parts of the country, and it has thé potential
to reduce emissions incredibly, -because it hés no emission
other than C0Z and water. |

So, whatever you decide today, I hope yvou will at

least put the direct methanol fuel cell in your exceptions
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column so thaﬁ-we may continue ﬁo-pursué this technology and
to develop it to a commerciallproduct. |

I will be happy to entertain any questions.

CHAIﬁWOMAN'RIORDAN:. Thank you, Mr. Schroeder.

Are there any questions by membérs of the Board?
| SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Madam Chair? R

CHAIRWOMAN :RIORDAN: Yes, Supervisor Vagim.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: BSomeone said there was a
pamphlet on‘a direct methanol fuel cell..

MR. SCHROEbER;. I did not bring that with me.

SUPERVISOR.VAGIM: But'will'you_share that one
time with the-Board sometime down the road. or send one up?

MR. SCHROEDER: We would be happy to coﬁe back to
your Board meeting at any time. And I‘%ill have the project
manager, Dr. Gerald Halbert (phonetic) make a full-blown
presentation.

The people at NASA are quite excited about this
one. Dan Golden visited the laberatory about two months ago
or six weeks ago. One of the ihings that he especially
wanted was a tour of the fuel cell laboratory to see how
it’s performing.

So, it’s getting national attention. Some of the
governmeﬁt'funding we are now getting is from the ARPA,
which used to be DARPA. They would like to use fuel cells

to power things in the military, because they don‘t leave
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much of a‘signature. They’re not hot. And they’re very

~efficient.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Mr. Lagarias, did you have &

- guestion?

MR. LAGARIAS: What kind of energy output are you
getting from a five percent methanol water miituré?

MR. SCHROEDER: Right now, We’ré achieving'abbut
one—hali of a volt usiﬁg air.in the oxygen side. We’re

getting one-half of a volt at about, 'I think, 350'milliamps'

per square centimeter.

| MR. LAGARTAS: So, it’s a vérﬁ small unit that
you‘re teéting on;

MR. SCHROEDER: Well, we think that the project
that we’re doing for DTI/DCT is to create five kW modules.
The- thing aboutma fugl cell is it’s very modularized. If
you need it for a lawnmower, you’d need 1 kWw. If you need
it for an automobile, a small car, you need 10 or 15 kw. If
you need it for a bus, you need 50 or 75 kW.

But we’re going to be creating five kW stacks
under our work. And a 5 kW stack will be about this higher
and -—- more like a bread box (indicating with hands).

Now, there is some ancillary equipment. We need
to have some blowers and pumps and things to move the air
and pump the fuel’s water.

MR. LAGARIAS:  That’‘s very exciting.
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MR. SCHROEDER: And we are ﬁery excited about it.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Thank you very much. I don’t
know 1if étaff'has a comment. There was sort of a reQuest
for.an exemption, if I recall what you said toward the end
of your -- :

MR. BOYD: Madam Chair?

MR. SCHROEDER: Well, I agree with all the people
who were here beforé‘me that its seems a very safe fuel.

But for’fuél_celis, it’s exceptionally safe.
| . CHAIRWdMAN;RIORDAN: "Okay. Mr. Boyd.

MR. BOYD: Madam Chaif, I wanted to assure the
witness, as well as the Board, that'I‘don’t think any.action
being proposed here fodéy would affect this experimental,
which we would certainly encourage. And in the event that
they -were to scale it up and want it in a vehicle that they
would want to run on the public streets of California, your
Board and your staff is authorized and does historically
grant permits for experimental work that provides exemptions
and exceptions to our regulations. And we’d certainly be
gléd to assist-and participate in their work.

'MR. SCEROEDER: Well, we hope to do a lot more
-than demonstration wvehicles on Southern California -- or any
part of California’s streets fairly soon.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: All right. Very good. Thank

vou very much. That was an interesting --
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j _ _ |

MR. SCHROEDER: Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: -- interesting report.

and our final speaker is'Christopher Colucci from'_

the National Renewable Energy Laboratory.

MR. COLUCCI: Good.evening, you all. It’s been a

' long day, so I thought I‘d get through this pretty quickly.

My name is Chris Colucci from the Katiocnal

Renewable Energy Laboratory. We’re a Department of Energy

‘labératory. But the comments that are going to follow are.

representative of just the Alternative Fuels Utilization

: Prog:am}'and it shouldn’t be taken to represent an official

~ Department of Energy position.

- They’re not necessarily going to;take'a'poéitioﬁ
on this. This is just our view as the Alternative Fuels
Utilization ?rogram.

We pretty agree with a lot of what has been said
already from CEC and South Coast Air Quality Management
District. oOur view is before any luminosity or fire
suppression requirement becomes a permanent regulation, a
thorough assessment of the inherent risks of different fuel
formulations will take place.

This risk assessment is needed to determine the
actual need for the luminosity requirement. As we’ve heard
before, there are different risk associated with different

fuels. We think a very thorough assessment of these risks--
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looking at MlQO,‘MBS,_reformuiated gasoline, diesel fuel --

comparlng, and even maybe the special methanol formulation

that has resulted from the CARB funded work done at

Southwest Research concerning the addltlve they had come up

Wlth there, to determine what is actually the risk and how

'they compare to each other.

We think this is important to do before any of

these regulations becone permanent. And also, along with

'Athe rlsk assessment we believe there needs to be an .

englneerlng analysrs-of all the problems assocrated -— and

- hazards associated w1th methanol use ‘in. transportatlon and

public refuellng, and end use.

We think, with thrs study, you could solve maybe a
lot of the problems through education of the public and
through further design of public refueling, the vehicles,
storage, that there won’t be as —-- there’ll even be less
risk. |

So, we think that a lot -- like this risk
assessment and study should be done before any permanent
regulations come inte place.

To build on that, one of the programs that the
Alternative Fuels Utilization Program that is planning to do
in the next two yvears is to develop what we call universal
methanol fuel. This fuel formation —- this is a fuel that

would be able to work in light-duty and heavy-duty wvehicles
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and, in the long run, maybe even fuel cells.

- And one of the things we don‘t want to eliminate

from this is the use of M100 for all these'vehicles.

' So,_to —— the initial part of thlS program, we're

gOLng to try to fund a rlsk assessment of methanol and

compare it to other fuels to decide what is the 1mportant”

'properties and where those —- so, what I would_orobably -

recommend in the long run is to maYbe use the'hardware, -the

fire suppression, add that to the requlrement for maybe a

" while until it’s flnallzed S untll we can do this risk

assessment and'determine how necessary it is.

| I thlnk personally, that many of these'fire
sup§r6851on deVlces and other hardware devices are going to
be required of conventional fuels -- of gasoline and other
areas in the long run.

So, what I'm mostly saying is, we are planning at
the National Renewable Energy Laboratory to fund some work
in terms of risk assessment of M100 and compare it to M85
aod other fuels. And I think, before you make any permanent
regulation, vou should hopefully find out some better, more
positive results from our work.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Okay. Thank you. Are there
any questions of this witness? |

Yes, Ms. Edgerton.

MS. EDGERTON: Can you tell me when you expect to

FPETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW ROAD. SUTTE 240, SACRAMENTO, CA 95827 / (916) 362-2345



10

11

12

13

15

16

17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

“get back youf work'that-ycu’re planning to do so.that'you_

321

can fund some studies on this?

‘MR. COLUCCI: We’‘re in the process of ‘putting out

' a request for proposals on this work in the next month or

: so} and we hopé to have.phase one of this work —-— which

would be the risk assessment-Work;'and the engineering

study, and some initial testing —- done in the next year or

-850,

But the whole'lengfh df the project where_we}re_

'going to be looking at trying to develop a universal fuel,

- .and we want t keep M100 as a possibiiity for that'fuel,"

probably won’t see —~'a:total;of two years, probably.
' MS. EDGERTON: Okay. Can you tell me.how much
money you have for the project?

MR. COLUCCI: We have in ‘95 funds approximately a
quarter.of a million dellars. |

MS. EDGERTON: And you’re looking for one study ox-
two studies?

MR. COLUCCI: We‘re looking for probably -- that’s
for the whole project. And part of tﬁe project will include
probably two studies. And we’ll also have some ‘96 funds,
and we’re also looking for co-funding people. So.

MS. EDGERTON: Thank you.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Any other gquestions?

MR. PARNELL: I have a question of counsel.
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CHAIRWOMAN'RIORDAN: Pardon me? - .

'MR. PARNELL:  I_have7a question of counsel.

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Oh, fine. But we can excuse
ﬁhis witness.’ | _'

| 'MR. COLUCCI:. Thank you.

fCHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: We.thank.you'very much for
being here. And let me then -- Mr. Parnell, would you like
to ask 00 | - . N

ER. ?ARNELL: I just waﬁted clarification. Is it
your'posiﬁion'that the proper notice was not given if it’s
the wish;of_the Board to do away with the lﬁminosity pgrtion
atﬁacﬁed:to the fire suppressionseQuipment?r It’é not
propériy issued; it may not be?

MR. KENNY: I think it’s a ciose.call.

It would be my persoﬁal opinion that, in reviewing
the notice, that the notice does not constitute proper
notice for eliminating the luminosity requirement. I think,
though, that other people could disagree with that.

I think that it is possible that it might be
sufficient. But I think that the better call in this
particular instance is that the notice is insufficient.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Madam Chair, when it says --—

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Yes, Supervisor Vagim.

'SUPERVISOR VAGIM: ~- consider an amendmént to the

luminosity requirement, what do you feel the grandest,
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enéompaSsing part of that would be? nConsider an amendment
to the luﬁinosiﬁy"? |
|  MR. KENNY: T think the overall tenor éf the
nofice; as alwhoie, needs to be looked at. and I think,

when you look at the overall notice, as a whole, we are

.looking at basically the luminoSity-requirement in the

context of a safety requirement, and that that safety

. requirement is being modified in a partiéular fashion.

But the safety requirement is being cohtemplated

~as being continued. 'And-there_is_nothing, it seems to me,

in the notice that indicates that the.potentia;7safety‘issue
associated with the luminosity is going ﬁo'be-eliminéted.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Then the resolution before us,
then I presume, is worded as a continuation of the
concurrent luminosity requirement.

- MR. KENNY: That would be correct.

MR. JENNINGS: Maybe I could add some points as
well. 2As we tried to indicate before, what’s on the books
is a requirement that all motor vehicle MiOO fuel meet the
luminosity requirement. 2And then it says that’s applicable
as of January 1, 1995. That’s what our regulation says
right now. |

So, if the Board took no action, there would be a
luminosity requirement starting next month. The staff made

the proposal to provide an exception to the luminosity
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.réquiremépt in situations'where:the vehiéies héve the-fife |
suppreésicn'éqﬁipment or whatever. -

Under ﬁhézoffice of Administrative Law’s £UleS{.; ‘

‘the Board can make changes to the specific propoéal,that’s

been made as long as a reasonable member of the diiectly

affected public could have determined from the notice that

. these changeékto the regulation'could have resulted.

Now, obviously, the only reason you have a hearing "

is to consider téstimony. and when you_consider.testimony,

you‘re not always going to adopt the specific terms of -

what ’s prqposéd.

The guestion that you would need to’decide_and
then would be réviewed'by.the reviewer at the Office of the
Administrativg Law before the action becomes effective is
whether the change is within the scope of what I just
indicated.

And the one concern that we want to press is that
if the Office of Administrative Law was concerned that it
was not within the scope, then we would basically have the
regulation on the books January 1 without any exception for
methanol fuel used for any vehicle that had the fire
suppression device.

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Mr. Kenny, maybe I could ask
just a brief guestion. And that is, given a more

conservative view of what was the notice, it would seem to
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me that —-— thle:I-don't nécessarily:agree'~~ but ?ou.cduld.
éonceivably'move forWard with the staff recpmmendation'as.it'
is_téday, thereby, you know, people-like MTA and others to
continue to:functionr aAnd that, after éppropriéte notice in

the future, you could set this forrreheafing with the

" appropriate mnotice and yourcould perhaps change it.

Am I correct?

MR. KENNY: That is correct.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN:.'SO, well, you know,
Supervisor Vagim or Mf.'Parpell; I think if you wantgd'a way

to'change it, that’s the way to do it as opposed to giving

'up i

VMR. PARNELL: VWell, I bélieve.ih taking counsel’s
advice.

MR. BOYD: Madam Chair, just to elaboraté On your
point. The Board, in taking action today, could amend the
resolution to direct the staff to come badk either at a time
certain or in the immediate future with a proposal that does
whateverlyou deem is the direction you want to pursue.

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Okay. That’s how to, I
think, handle it, so you don’t get into trouble with
somebody arguing over.a'verj small point of what this notice
really meant.

‘Let us kind of take care of some housekeeping

here. That was the last witness that was signed up.
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So, what I‘d like to do is ask staff to enter any

- written submissions into the record, if you would do so, at .

this time. |

MS. GUERRERO: Thank you,'Maaam Chairwoman.

There are fhree,wriften comments ~=- first from the
Aﬁericén Lung Assdciationr And they want the‘Board'to make
évery effort to avoid impeding the devélopment of MlOO,'and.

they would like us to move forward with a solution to the

luminosity issue that does not compromise emissions.

:.The next comment was from:Volkswagen of America.
Vdikswagen's position-is that‘é luminosity regulation that’
reqﬁires an additive is not'neCéssary and will serve to
inhiﬁit deveiopment-ofla promising fuel teéhnology.

Thé final written comment was from the U.S. EPA.
And they feel that the chance of a luminous fire occurring
is very small and that the risk associated with M100 fuel is
less than gasoline, and that a luminosity regquirement is not
needed.

and that’s it.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Okay. Thank you.

Mr. Boyd, are there any further comments?

MRf BOYD: No, Madam Chair.

CﬁAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: RAll right. Then I'd like to
officially close this record, because all the testimony,

written submissions, and staff comments for this item have
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been entered intc'the record, and to ncte that the Board has

not granted an extension of the comment period on this

_ portlon of the agenda, Wthh is 94~ 12 3.

Written or oral comments recelved after the

comment period has been closed wiil not be accepted as part

10f the official record on this agenda item.

This item is one that we must acknowledge ex parte

statements. Board members, are there any to report here?

Seeing none, we’ll move on to review the

resolution that is before us, if you’ll take just a minute

andilock at it.

.MR LAGARIAS: Madam Chalr'?
| CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Mr. Lagarias.

MR. LAGARIAS: I move adoption of Resoluticn 94—
68, with a gquestion.

Have we agreed that the staff will be
participating in a safety risk assessment on luminosity over
the next two years?

CHAIRWOMAN RICRDAN: Mr, Cackette?

MR. CACKETTE: We’re certainly willing to do that.
Werll part1c19ate in the study

MR. ,LAGA.RIAS Fine.

MR. CACKRETTE: With resources as well.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: There’s a motion. Is there a

second to that motion?
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MR..CALHOUﬁ: Second. |

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Second by Mr. Calhoun.

Discussipn? Is there.any-discussi§n onjthe
mction?

Ms. Edgerton?

MS. EDGERTON: I’m for the motion, but I would

like to offer a f:iendlylamendment, which would then direct -

. the staff to come back with an'amendmeht which would enable

us to elimina;e the requirements that are in the -~ the
luminosity reguirement. |

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Without a risk assessment?

That’s basicaliy tﬂé track thaf they’re on.

MS.‘EDGERTON: And inclﬁde anyrriskraséessment
which may have been provided by the time you get back to us,
any additional risk assessment information which may be
available.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: ~Is that acceptable to the
maker of the motion? |

MR. LAGARIAS: Perfectly.

CHEATRWOMAN RIORDAN: He'’s indicated yes. Is that
acceptable‘to the seconder? Mr. Calhoun, is that
acceptable?

MR. CALEOUN: Very good.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: All right. Then that motioﬁ

has been amended.
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SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Under discussion.
CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Supervisor Vadim, discussion.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: I don’t know. Maybe it’s the

‘hour, but I feel like I got burnt =-- not by Mioo;_

'MR. LAGARIAS: Yoﬁ.didn’t see it comihg?

(Laughter.) _.

.CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAﬁ: Did you hear-whét he said?

SUPERVISO? VAGIM; What?

| CHAIRWOMAEIRIORDAN: 'You didn’t see it coming?

.(Laughter.)

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: T didn’t see it coming?

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: That’s Mr. Lagarias’ comment.

SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Thank you. That’s right on,
Jack, because -- and I doa’t want to cast —-- because I can
understand clearly where the issue is. But I feel like the
notification has been stacked agaiﬁst modification. And I
would-hope these would be at least written so the Board
could be more encompassing if it so chose.

It would be a simple inclusion in here to do that,
and maybe this Board may want to do that. But eliminating
that stacks the deck towards thpse who don’t want to change
it.

MR. KENNY: We do understand, and we will
basically write them with that in mind in the future. In

this particular instance, we simply did not anticipate that
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SUPERVISOR VAGiM: I understand.

CEATIRWOMAN RIORDAN: -Okay.

discussion?

Madam Secretary, would you call the roll,

MS. EUTCHENS: Boston?

DR. BOSTON: Yes.

MS. HUTCHENS:_ Calhoun?
MR. CALHOUN: Aye.

MS. HUTCHENS:  Edgerton?
MS. EDGERTON: Aye.

MS. HUTCHENS: Lagarias?
MR. LAGARIASQ &es.

MS. HUTCHENS: Parnell?
MR. PARNELL: Yes,

MS. HUTCHENS: Riordan?

CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN: Ave.

MS. HUTCHENS: Vagim?
SUPERVISOR VAGIM: Aye.
MS. HUTCHENS: Passes 7-0.
CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Okay.
In noting the hour and --
MR. JENNINGS:
CHATRWOMAN RIORDAN:

MR. LAGARIAS: Delay.

I have a —-

Any further

Very good.

Pardon me?

330

please?
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MR. JENNINGS: I haté to interject. I have a
poiﬁt of clarification. | :
| lCHAIRWOMAN RIOEDAﬁ:; Yes.
MR. JENNINGS: I want to express my understanding

of Ms. Edgerton’s motion and just have her clarify. My

iunderstanding was that you were recommending that the staff

come back with a prdposal to repeal the:luminosity
reguirement without waiting the ;ﬁo‘years for the risk
assessment; 1is that correct? _

MS. EDGERTON: I left it a little ﬁague so you’d
have more discretion”to -—"you know, I don?f know What else.
Wé have a lot of things on our agenda, and I didn’t want to
force thié onto a particular tiﬁeﬁable;

MR. PARNELL: At the appropriate time.

MS. EDGERTON: At the appropriate time.

SUPERVISOR VKGIM: Buﬁ you could come back before
two yvears.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: But with the information
provided by the risk assessment.

MS. EDGERTON: My motion did not require a full
risk assessment to be furnished, but I left it up to the
staff, if they would like to have that information, and then
come back, that would be fine. Ahd if they felt they were
ready to come back without it, that would be fine.

MR. CACKETTE: Well, to make the change, we have
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to provide a rationale for it, and so we have to have some
kind of an assessment that justifies reméving the luminosity
requirement. And‘obviously, you heard a lot of it today.

'So, from our standpoint, it would be easiest to do
the study and then immediately,'upon,cdmpletion of that,
propose to you a changé if the study so indicates.

MR. BOYD: Wéll, I would like to amend my Deputy’s
suggestion to say --

(Laughter;)

MR. BOYD: -- that let us assess —- T mean,'wefve
all.been:burnéd here, Supervisor'Vagim;' We came in,
obvidusly, a little flat~footed here, too. Let us =~ and I
appreciate ﬁﬁe latitude. Let us assess what’s out there and
What’s-available to . ascertain -- because, as I said in
earlier remarks about us being super conservative in
endorsing this study, the proponents of the study recognize
the myth versus reality perception dilemma.

Let us assess what’s available out there in the
way of existing risk assessments and what have you. And
then, make the determination that vou afforded us as to
whether we think there’s enough to come forward or whether
indeed we have to wait for the results of yet another study.

So, I appreciate that latitude. 2and all I'm
modifying of Mr. Cackette’s statement is, I’'m not a hundred

percent sure we have to wait the whole two years or even
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conduct this particular study. .There may be a lot of
informaéion out there. | |

Failing that, then,.I think we would say we need .
the study, and we’d —- |

MR. LAGARIAS: Give us some visible light on this

issue.

(Laughter.)
CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Yes.

MS. EDGERTON: As Mr. Parnell said, Mr. Boyd just

- said what I meant.

(Laﬁghter.)

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN:u_Well, I'm glad, because I
would have had to have'changéd my vote otherwise.

The hour is drawing along here, and my suggestion,
Board members, in recognition of what we intend to do
perhaps about seven o‘clock this evening, that we set over
to tomorrow at 8:30 the last two agenda iteﬁs.

| Would that be agreeable with you all?

MR. LAGARIAS: Yes.

CHAIRWOMAN RIORDAN: Hearing no opposition, let me
then adjourn to tomorrow morning at.8:30. And we’ll look
forward to dealing with the last two items on our agenda.

(Thereupon, the hearing was adjourned

at 6:00 p.m.)

-=o0o-=

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSEAW ROAD, SUTTE 240, SACRAMENTO, CA 95837 / (916) 362:2345




334

CERTIFICATE OF SHORTHAND REPORTER

i,”Nadine J;,Pafké, a'éhorthand reporter of the
Staﬁe of Californié, do hereby certify that I am a |
disinterested person herein; that the foregoing meeting
~was reorted by me in shorthand writing, andrtheieafter
transcribed into typewriting. |

I further certify that I aﬁ not.of counsel or
attornef for any of the parties to said meeting, nor am I
interested in the‘outcome;of said'meetiﬁg.-

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand

this 20th day of December, 1994.

. .\,—/" . . . ’ P
e — ‘
///Q-(&w 4 /M/M
Nadine J. Parké
Shorthand Reporter

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
3336 BRADSHAW RCAD, SUITE 240, SACRAMENTO, CA 95827 / (916) 362-2345




